



Language: Chinese English

Expertise: Dispute Resolution Corporate Energy & Natural Resources

Tel: 86 10 6502 8888

Email: chengmiao@hylandslaw.com

基本信息

Education Background

2005-2008 | China University of Political Science and Law | Juris Master

Work Experience

2022-present | Hylands Law Firm | Partner

2011-2022 | Zhonglun Law Firm | Lawyer/Non-equity Partner

2008-2011 | Huatang Law Firm | Lawyer

Professional Qualification

2011 | Admitted to practice in the PRC

Professional Background

Ms. Cheng has extensive experience in investment and merger, litigation and arbitration, environmental protection, and she focuses on mineral resources, energy and electricity, banking and finance and other industries.

Ms. Cheng has provided legal services for the merger and reorganization of dozens of coal mining enterprise projects of Shanxi Jinmei Group. In recent years, she has provided legal services for the M&A of new energy projects for many large enterprises such as Longyuan Power Group and Huaneng International Power, inc.

The dispute settlement cases Ms. Cheng handled involve oil and gas cooperative exploration and development, mining rights disputes, construction projects, equity transfer, financial loans, private loans, cancellation of company resolutions, factoring, leasing, compulsory enforcement of notarized creditor's rights documents, etc.

Recently, Ms. Cheng acted as an agent for CITIC Trust and Export-Import Bank of China to participate in the bankruptcy or bankruptcy reorganization of the debtor and to act as an agent for related derivative litigation.

Since 2008, Ms. Cheng has also participated in a number of legal services in the field of environment and carbon emission reduction, including perennial legal counsel, carbon emission reduction trading, environmental compliance consulting, etc.

Ms. Cheng's main clients include Shanxi Jinmei Group, Shenhua Energy Group, Longyuan Power Group, Huaneng International Power, inc., Zhongzhi Group, Shengli Oilfield, X Group, Yueda Group, Jinhui Energy Group, the Export-Import Bank of China, the Industrial and Commercial Bank of China, the China Construction Bank, Bank Communications, Zhongcheng Trust, Jingu Trust, China Orient Asset Management Co., Ltd., China Huarong Asset Management Co., Ltd., etc.

Honors and Awards
